
DATE: March 4, 2021 

TO: Concerned Citizens 

FROM:  Justin Koon, Manager 
Solid Waste Permitting and Monitoring Section 
Division of Mining and Solid Waste Management 

SUBJECT: Final Department Decision 
ArborNature C&D Transfer Station – Permit #TRAN-00036 
Beaufort County 

At this time, the South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control (DHEC) has 
completed its review of all comments received during the comment period, the two virtual public 
meetings, and the public hearing. Enclosed is the Staff Decision Summary to comments received 
during the public comment period. After review of all of the comments, DHEC’s decision is that the 
application satisfies the requirements found in Regulation 61-107.7, Solid Waste Management: 
Transfer of Solid Waste. 

This decision becomes the final agency decision fifteen (15) days from the date of the mailing of the 
decision unless a written request for final review is filed with DHEC. This decision may be appealed by 
complying with the requirements described in the enclosed Notice of Appeal Procedure, provided as a 
courtesy by DHEC. 

The Public Notice for the issuance of the permit will be published in the March 4, 2021, edition of The 
Island Packet. 

cc: ArborNature Mailing List February 2021 

enc: Final Permit 
Staff Decision Summary 
Public Notice 
Appeal Procedure 


